Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2018 5:08 PM

To: joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg

Cc: Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR 3RD PARTY SURVEY SLD9997B AGAINST SFD3661E DOA
11/04/2018

Dear Joel,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2018 3:28 PM

To: lvan Teo <ivanteo@abwin.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR 3RD PARTY SURVEY SLD9997B AGAINST SFD3661E DOA 11/04/2018

Without Prejudice

Dear lvan

We will appoint LKK to conduct survey on your client’s vehicle.
Dear LKK

Kindly assist on the following survey.
Our insured has not reported this accident.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh

i

I et e Al 0 T

e o Lol
&

EQ Insurance Company Limited

did tel fax



J‘ & Mornber of City state

PR e

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the senc

From: Ivan Teo [mailto:ivanteo@abwin.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Janet Tan; Joel Goh

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR 3RD PARTY SURVEY SLD9997B AGAINST SFD3661E DOA 11/04/2018

Dear Joel,
Have you arrange for the survey?
Thank you.

Best Regards,

ABWIN

Abwin Service Pte Ltd

No. 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

#07-48 Premier@Kaki Bukit Gate 2
Singapore 415875

lvan Teo
Motor Claim Executive

DID +65 6713 9416

T +65 6713 9400 | F +65 6713 9415
Website | Facebook | LinkedIn

Looking to start a new business soon? Find out how we can provide you with a complete vehicle ownership solution and much more!

Click here to view our listing >>

Sales & Purchase of Pre-owned Commercial & Private Vehicles | Vehicle Service Centre | Vehicle Hire Purchase | Motor insurance | Gene

From: Janet Tan [mailto:janet.tan@eqginsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 April, 2018 5:26 PM

To: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg>

Cc: lvan Teo <ivanteo@abwin.com.sg>

Subject: FW: ARRANGE FOR 3RD PARTY SURVEY SLD9997B AGAINST SFD3661E DOA 11/04/2018

Joel

For your necessary action.
Thank you.



Regards,

Janet Tan
Senior Executive | Claims
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EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9032 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032 | fax 65 6223 4190
WWW.eginsurance.com.sg
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From: lvan Teo [mailto:ivanteo@abwin.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 5:28 PM

To: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@eginsurance.com.sg>; Janet Tan <janet.tan@eginsurance.com.sg>
Subject: ARRANGE FOR 3RD PARTY SURVEY SLD9997B AGAINST SFD3661E DOA 11/04/2018

Dear Elaine,

Kindly arrange for 3™ party survey
My client SLD9997B
Your insured SFD3661E

Vehicle in our workshop.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

ABWIN/

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

Sales & Purchase of Pre-owned Commercial & Private Vehicles | Vehicle Service Centre | Vehicle Hire Purchase | Motor Insurance | Gene




